From: Horlick, Susan

To: dmartin@sharpsinc.com

Cc: EPOST HWreg; Ashwood, Janet; Bayly, Karen; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Cosgrove, Pamela; Irwin, Alannah;
Sullivan, Russell; White, John

Subject: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Registration Letter for Sharps Environmental Services_ Carthage
(TXR000084566)

Date: Monday, August 17, 2020 2:33:42 PM

Attachments: Sharps Environmental Services Carthage.pdf

Dear David Martin:

Please note: your HWT registration expires November 30, 2021. Pursuant to Rule 62-730.170
F.A.C., you are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the entire HWT registration
period.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection's
Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is forwarding the
attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard copy through the normal
postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with no
message text required. If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the
future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please advise accordingly in
your reply. You may also update this information by contacting me at the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open.
You may download a free copy of this at www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free. However, if you use Norton anti-virus software, a
warning may appear when attempting to open the document. Please disregard this warning if it
happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

Susan Horlick

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting and Complaince Assistance Program
Phone (850)-245-8778
Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF e
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nuiez

Lt. Governor
Bob Martinez Center i
k Moah Valenstein
2600 Blair Stone Road Secretary

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

August 17, 2020

David Martin

Sharps Environmental Services
1544 NE Loop

Carthage, TX 75633

Re: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval

Dear David Martin:

Your Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate is enclosed. The terms and conditions of approval are
specified in Sections 62-730.170 and 62-730.171 of Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code,
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730. Please note the following.

1. You must demonstrate proof of liability coverage on an annual basis, even if your insurance policy is issued on a
multi-year basis. If no changes in status or insurance coverage have occured, you can meet this requirement
by submitting a certificate of liability coverage form.

2. A copy of your insurance policy, together with any endorsements, must be maintained at your principal place of
business.

3. Your insurer can not terminate your coverage until 30 days after filing written notice with DEP, by Certified mail,
that your policy has expired or has been canceled.

4. Any changes to the information specified on your approval certificate will render it null and void. It is your
responsibility to advise DEP of any changes in liability coverage or status.

5. A copy of the Department approval shall be carried in each vehicle transporting hazardous waste for the
transportation company.

6. RENEWAL DATE: If you are also a registered used oil handler, you must submit the 8700-12FL — Florida
Notification of Regulation Waste Activity [Form 62-730.900(1)(b)] and evidence of casualty/liability insurance
by March 1 of each year, with your annual used oil registration. If you are not a registered used oil handler,
you must submit these documents by September 1 of each year.



https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730



David Martin
August 17, 2020
Page Two

This letter does not authorize you to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility. Please refer to Form 8700-12FL,
page 2, item 7(e) for a list of all the required documents that must be submitted.

If you are currently operating an authorized transfer facility, you must maintain records of incoming and outgoing
hazardous waste shipments. These records must include generator names and manifest numbers, and, unless
otherwise approved by the Department, must be maintained at the transfer facility in accordance with Rule 62-
730.171, 7(6), F.A.C.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 850/245-8778.

Sincerely,

Suaons Ttick

Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist 111
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

SH

Enclosures: Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate
Insurance Verification
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
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HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

R I e e e e o e e e S R e e e e e e o S e e S e e e o R e e S e e e o e e o e

This is to certify that the carrier specified below has been approved as a hazardous waste transporter in Florida.
The terms and conditions of this certificate require that the holder comply with all applicable portions of Chapter
62-730, Florida Administrative Code. This certificate shall be rendered null and void if any information contained
within becomes obsolete. The certificate shall remain valid through the expiration date specified below.

TRANSPORTER: Sharps Environmental Services
FACILITY ID NO: TXR0O00084566
FACILITY ADDRESS: 1544 NE Loop

Carthage, TX 75633
EXPIRATION DATE: November 30, 2021

APPROVED TRANSFER FACILITY: NO

j{w B ;f ?ﬁ'&iﬁfﬂ«ég

Susan Horlick

APPROVAL ISSUED BY: DATE: August 17, 2020
Environmental Specialist 111

Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

850/245-8778
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RECEIVED

8700-12FL - FLORIDA NOTIFICATION OF | Florfda DepartBaeaRedeBrdironmentd.
REGULATED WASTE ACTIVITY (for FIREP@AH341 Use Only)

DEP Waste Management Division~-HWRS, MS4560
2600 Blair Stone Rd. Tallahassee. FL 32399-2400 AUG I 3 2020

(850) 245-8707

Permitting & Compliance

RIoOlololo|8 14 |5 |6 (6 Please use the instructions docufnent to&ﬁﬁ@ﬂ@@ﬁnprogram

1. Reason for

Submittal
(all submitters must
complete pages 1 and 2
and sign page 5.

Mark 'X' in O 1o provide initial notification (to obtain an EPA 1D Number for hazardous
the correct box: waste, universal waste, used oil activities, or PCW activities).

(must choose one & To provide subsequent notification (to update status and facility identification information)

if a notification . . . o . ; .
) U 1o provide the final notification (closing) for the facility. (see instructions—must complete pages 1,2,5)

Pages 3 and 4, - com-
plete as applicable)

FL Registration(s) (] UW Mercury (see page 3) & HW Transporter (see page 4) Used Oil (see page 4)

2. Facility or
Business Name

Sharps Environmental Services, Inc.

3. Facility Name of Operator: Date became Operator: 07 /02 /2018
Operator Sharps Environmental Services, Inc.
iL"St, a‘jsmo“a] Op:ra- Street or P.O. Box: Phone Number:
0TS 1IN the comments
oy 1544 NE Loop
City or Town: State: Zip Code: Country (if not USA):
Carthage TX 75633
Operator Type: @private  Federal DMunicipaI Ostate UcCounty Other
4. Facility Physical Street Address: vessel
Physical
Location City or Town: State: Zip Code:
Information
(No P.O. Boxes)
&) Suiie mdidrass as County: Country (if not USA):
#3 above or:
5. Facility North American Industry | , 51612111112 ;
; d) |B.
Classification System (NAICS) 22 |2 | LI | cequires S T
Cod 1 igi
ode(s) (at least 5 digits) C. I_l_l_l_l_l_l D. I_l_,._.l.._i.._l_l_l

6. Facility or

G Same address as #3 above or: Street or P.O. Box:

Business - -
City T : : Zi v Count f USA):
Mailing Address ity or Town State Zip/Postal Code ountry (if not )
7. Facility or First I\'Iame: Last Ne}me: Thtle:
Business David Martin Director, Route-Based Operations and Facilities
RCRA Phone Number: Extension: E-Mail: Fax:
Contact Person | 903-693-2525 dmartin@sharpsinc.com 713-660-3566

Street or P.O. Box:

&l Same address as

#3 _above or:

City or Town: State: Zip Code: Country (if not USA):

8. Real Property
(FL Land) Owner

Name of Owner: Date became Owner: /

L New Owner mm dd yy

of the Facility's
Physical Location
(List additional

Street or P.O. Box: Phone Number:

owners in the com-
ments section.)

City or Town: State: Zip Code: Country (if not USA):

[ Same address as

# above or:

Owner Type: Uprivate  DFederal UMunicipal  State  Qcounty LOther

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2.. F.A.C. Effective Date Page 1 of 5





RCRA Hazardous Waste Status Notification or Out of Business Notification EPA ID No.

9. RCRA Hazardous Waste Activities at this Facility: (Mark 'X" in all that apply):

(A) (1)Generator of Hazardous Waste
Uyes dNo

If YES, Choose only one of the following three categories.

d a Large Quantity Generator (LQG):
Generates in any calendar month 1,000 kilograms or g
greater per month (kg/mo) (2,200 Ibs.) of non-acute
hazardous waste; or Greater than 1 kg (2.2 Ibs)
of acute hazardous waste (at least once a year) Q

For Items 2 through 7, mark 'X" in all that apply.

(Do not include Universal Waste or Used Oil} (2) Treater, Storer, or Disposer of Hazardous Waste

(at your facility) Note: A hazardous waste permit

may be required for this activity.
a. Operating Commercial TSD
Q b Operating Non-Commercial TSD

c. Non-Operating: Postelosure or Corrective Action
Permit or Order (HSWA, etc.)

3 4 Recycler of Hazardous Waste (at your facility)

Specify: J Commercial [ Non-Commercial.
Note: A permit is required for storage prior to recycling.

b Small Quantity Generator (SQG):
Generates in any calendar month greater than
100kg/mo but less than 1,000 kg/mo (=220 to <2,200
Ibs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and/or 1 kg
(2.2 Ibs) or less of acute hazardous waste (4)
(at least once a year) a

d Exempt Boiler and/or Industrial Furnace
a. Small Quantity On-site Burner Exemption
d b Smelting, Melting, and Refining Furnace Exemption
U ¢ Conditionally Exempt SQG (CESQG):
Generates in any calendar month 100 kg/mo or less (5)
(220 Ibs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and 1 kg
(2.2 1bs) or less of acute hazardous waste

U Person Authorized to Manage Conditionally Exempt
Waste Generated at Other Facilities
Choose this management activity ONLY if you attach
EITHER a copy of your application for such authorization
OR the authorization you received from FDEP.

[ Receives Hazardous Waste from Off-Site

In addition, indicate other generator activities that apply.

(L d. Short-Term Generator (one-time. not on-going) (6)
O e Episodic: Not more than one-time per year: __ SQG  LQG

O United States Importer of hazardous waste (7
a g. Mixed Waste (hazardous and radioactive) Generator

Q Underground Injection Control

10. Waste Codes for Federally Regulated Hazardous Wastes: List the waste codes of the Federal hazardous wastes handled at
your facility. List them in the order they are presented in the regulations (e.g.. D001, D003, FO07, K019, P012, U112).
Hazardous waste transporters list codes routinely or usually transported. Use comments or an additional page if more spaces are needed.

D001 2D002 ’Doo3 D006 D007 D008 "D009
5po10 “D011 1"Fpo3 'poo1 2pp42 13p105 4002
U003 "“yo10 7031 8U039 U044 “’Uoss Tu112

11. Other Status Changes (Ifno longer handling waste or closed, sections 9 and 10 should be blank and skip Section 12-16 ):

(A) Non-Handler of Regulated Waste at This Facility (Sections 9, 10 and 12-16 should be blank. )
[ (1) Business no longer generates, transports, treats, stores, disposes of;, or otherwise handles any regulated waste.
(B) Facility Closed (Complete this section only if all business activities at this facility have ceased.)

0 (1) Closed at this location and moved or moving to another - Submit a new Form 8§700-12FL for the new location if you will

[d (2) Out of Business - Business closed on (date)

a (C) Property Tax Default a (D) Petition for Bankruptcy Protection
12-14 — Registration Activities Contact Information (only if this submission is a registration or registration information update):
o ) First Name: g Last Name: g Title:
O sameas Facility RCRA CU rtis Kn |S|ey Director, Quality Assurance
Contact on page 1 or enter:
Phone Number: Extension: E-Mail:

713.660.3544 cknisley@sharpsinc.com

Contact for:

& Hw Transporter
L Used Ol Handler

Street or P.O. Boxi2730 Reed Rd

City or Town: State:(Country): Zip Code:

| Universal Waste

77051

Page 2 of §

Houston TX

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2.. F.A.C. Effective Date






Universal Waste Notification and Mercury Transporter/Handler Registration | EPA ID No.

12.  Universal Waste (UW) Activities (Mark 'X' and complete all that apply) :

A. Federal (  Federally Defined Large Quantity Handler (LQH) = Generate/Accumulate: 5,000 kg (11,000 Ib) or more

Notification of any combination of UW accumulated (at any one time)
Accumulates: [ a. UW Batteries O b. Pesticides O ¢ Pharmaceuticals
ad a Mercury Containing Devices (I Mercury Containing Lamps

a Destination Facility for UW Note: For this activity. a facility must treat. dispose or recyele a UW.
A permit is required for storage prior to recycling.

B. Florida Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW): one-time registration

d Pharmaceuticals LQH = 5,000 kg or more of Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) accumulated (at any one time)

a Pharmaceuticals Acute LQH = more than 1 kg (2.2 Ib) of acutely hazardous ("P-listed") pharmaceutical waste (UPW) accumulated

Q Reverse Distributor of Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) (must be registered with the Florida Department of Health [DOH])

C. Florida Annual Mercury Handler Registration:

For-hire transporters, transfer facilities, handlers, reclamation and recovery facilities of Mercury-Containing Lamps and
Devices operating in the State of Florida are required to register annually with the Department using this section of the

form [Chapter 62-737, F.A.C.]. A one-time fee of $1,000 is required for first time registration as a Large Quantity for-hire Handler
of Mercury-Containing Lamps and Devices as detailed in 62-737.400(3)(a)3. (please contact FDEP first).

If you only generate lamps and/or devices or manage pharmaceuticals, do not register or complete the information below.

(1) This form is being submitted as a Florida Registration of Universal Waste Transporter/Handler for-hire Activities

O First time registering O Renewal 3 One-time $1.000 fee for Mercury for-hire first time LQH registration is attached
| For-hire Transporter of Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices
Annual
| For-hire Transfer Facility of Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices Registration
a Mercury-Containing Devices (thermostats, etc) SQH = less than 100 kg accumulated by for-hire handler Required
Mercury-Containing Lamps SQH = less than 2,000 kg (8,000 lamps) accumulated by for-hire handler
p
s ; - 3 : Annual Registration +
a Mercury-Containing Devices LQH = 100 kg (220 Ib) or more accumulated at any one time by for-hire handler otie— time $1.000 fieh
Q Mercury-Containing Lamps LQH = 2,000 kg (4400 Ibs/8.000 lamps) or more accumulated by for-hire handler More Requirements
(contact FDEP)
(2) Mercury Recovery and/or Reclamation Facility (A hazardous waste permit is required for this activity) Annual Registration
L First time registering [ Renewal Required
Briefly Describe your Universal Waste Activities: a We use Drum Top Bulb Crusher(s)
Y P

13. Other State Regulated Waste Activities:  Petroleum Contact Water (PCW) [ Recovery O Transport [62-740 F.A.C.]
Note: A water facility permit may be required for this activity. An annual report is required for a recovery facility pursuant to Rule [62-740.300(5)]

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a). 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2.. F.A C. Effective Date Page 3 of 5





Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Transporter Registrations EPA ID No. TXR000084566

14. HW Transporter Activities: (Mark 'X' and complete all that apply if you need to register your HW Transporter activities)

Transporters of and Transfer Facilities for Hazardous Waste in the State of Florida are required to register and annually
renew their registration. Evidence of casualty/liability insurance pursuant to 62-730.170(2)(a) is required in addition to this registration.
Transfer facilities must submit several additional documents as detailed on page 5 the first time they register and when the information
changes. Registered transporters and transfer facilities may only begin operations after receiving approval from the Department.

Generators of hazardous waste who transport waste only within the boundaries of their facility should not register.

A. HW Transporter Registration Information (must be completed annually and when this information changes)

This facility is a registered transporter of hazardous waste.

This form is: [ Initial Registration & Renewal [J Notification of changes [ Cancel Registration

O 1. For own waste only & 2. For commercial purposes O 3. Both commercial and own waste

4. Transportation Mode Oair QRrail @ Highway O water O Other - specify

B. HW Transfer Facility Registration Information (must be completed annually and when this information changes)

QO This facility is a Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility: (at this location) Storage Volume

This form is: [ Initial Registration (O Renewal [ Notification of changes [ Cancel Registration

The Transfer Facility records required under the provisions of Rule 62-730.171(6) , F.A.C., are kept at (check one):
U our mailing (business) address U The site (facility) address

Note: Hazardous Waste transfer facilities must comply with the requirements of Rule 62-730.171, F.A.C., and Rule 62-730.182, F.A.C.

Please enter the EPA ID Number of the HW Transporter who carries the insurance for this Transfer Facility: | | l | l l | l | I | '

Please see the top of page 5 for additional items that must be submitted in addition to the above registration for Hazardous Waste
Transfer Facilities [Rule 62-730.171(3). Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)]:

15. Used Oil and Oil Filter Activities: : (Mark 'X' and complete all that apply if you need to register your used oil activities),

Transporters (exemptions in 40 CFR 279.40(a)(1-4) , transfer facilities, processors, off-specification burners, and/or marketers must

annually register with the Department using this form. All except Florida used oil (UO) Processors and collection centers must pay an annual
$100 registration fee,

This formis: (1 Initial Registration (] Renewal (] Notification of changes [ Cancel Registration

a If applicable. a check or money order. in the amount of $100, payable to Florida Department of Environmental Protection is enclosed.

(1) Used Oil Transporter - mark activities: (occurring in Florida) (6) Used Oil Filter Management (must annually register)

U a. Transporter (off-site) and noncontiguous locations U a. Transporter

U b. Transfer Facility Q' b. Transfer Facility

O ¢ Processor (Annual Report Required )

(2) O Collection Center (From businesses, no more than 55 gal per O 4. End User

shipment)
(3) @ used Oil Processor (A permit is required.) (7)  The records required under the provisions of Rule 62-710.510,
4 O offSpecification Used Oil Burner FAC. are kept at (check one):
{53 Tised Ol Biel Biaibers Q On-Spec [ Off-Spec U our mailing (business) address O The site (facility) address

Please see the top of page 5 for additional items that must be submitted in addition to the above registration and fees required for non-
exempt Used Oil Transporters.

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date Page 4 of 5





Transfer Facility and Used Oil Transporter requirements and required signature page | EPA ID No.

(14 cont.) Hazardous Waste Transfer Facilities: In addition to the registration required for Transfer Facilities on Page 4. Section 14, the
following items are required to be submitted with the initial notification for a transfer facility and any changed items must be submitted with any
subsequent submission [Rule 62-730.171(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)] :

_ Certification by a responsible corporate officer of the transporter that the proposed location satisfies the criteria of
Section 403.7211(2), Florida Statutes (F.S.) [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)1.. F.A.C.]

__Evidence of the transporter's financial responsibility [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)3.. F.A.C.]

__A brief general description of the transfer facility operations [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)4., F.A.C.]

__A copy of the facility closure plan [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)5.. F.A.C.]

__A copy of the contingency and emergency plan [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)6., F.A.C.]

__A map or maps of the transfer facility [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)7., F.A.C.]

(15 cont.) Used Oil Transporters: (Exemptions in 40 CFR 279.40(a)(1-4))

In addition to the requirements on Page 4 Section 15;

®  ALL registered UO Handlers must submit an annual report except generators transporting UO from noncontiguous operations within
their own company.

e UO transporters transporting off-site over public highways only within their own company must submit proof of insurance.

¢ UO transporters transporting more than 500 gallons/year must submit proof of insurance annually, and must sign and certify this
submission as a certified used oil transporter in section 17 (except those exempted by Rule 62-710.600(1), F.A.C.)..

__The used oil annual report is attached __ Evidence of Liability Insurance pursuant to 62-710.600(2)(e)., F.A.C. is attached.

16. Comments (attach a page if more space is needed):

17. Certification: I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in
accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. The information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief. true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting
false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

([ certify as a Used Oil Transporter that I am familiar with the applicable Florida and Federal laws and rules governing used oil transpor-
tation and have an annual and new employee training program in place covering the applicable used oil rules. Evidence of financial responsi-
bility is demonstrated by the Used Oil Transporter Certificate of Liability Insurance, DEP form 62-730.900(5)(a). F.A.C..

Signature of owner, operator, or an Print Name and Title Ugﬁd Date Signed
authorized representative (mm-dd-yyyy)
/ : : ; .
/ P Curtis Knisley, Director, Quality Assurance|d | 8/4/2020
—
a
d
If the person that filled in this form is not the Facility Contact or Operator, please complete the information below:
Curtis Knisley 713.660.3544 cknisley@sharpsinc.com
(Name of person completing this form) (Phone Number) (E-mail Address)

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date Page 5 of §





Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection  For P?Sff&i@eﬁﬁﬁ%@gﬁgm ental

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Protection
AUG 06 2019
STATE OF FLORIDA Permitting & Compliance

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE S8/stance Program
HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER

1. lllinois Union insurance Company

(Name of Insurer)

(the "Insurer"), of P-O. Box 1000, 435 Walnut Street, WAO7A, Philadelphia PA 19106
(Address of Insurer)

hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage including
environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to

Sharps Compliance Corp.

(Name of Insured)

(the "Insured"), of 9220 Kirby Drive, Suite 500, Houston, TX 77054
(Physical Address of Insured)

in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida
Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170. The coverage applies at:

EPA/DEP L.D. No. Name Physical Address
TXR000084566 Sharps Environmental Services, Inc. 1544 NE Loop, Carthage , TX 75633

(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.)

This insurance is primary and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of
$ l,nee. ceco for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided
under policy number PPL G46785903 002 s issued on 97/01/2019

(date)
The effective date of said policy is 07/01/2019 and the expiration date of said policy
) (date)
is 0% elzez]
(date)
This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of
$ _for each accident in excess of the underlying limit of
S for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs. The coverage is provided
under policy number , issued on . The effective date of
(date)
said policy is and the expiration date of said policy is
(date) (date)
Page 1 of 2

DEP FORM 62-730.900(5)(a), incorporated in Rule 62-730.170(2)(b), and 62-710.600(2)(e), F.A.C., Effective Date 4-23-13





Mail original completed form to:  Department of Environmental Protection ~ For assistance call: 850-245-8707

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4560
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

2, The Insurer further certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph 1:

(a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the
policy.

(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy,
with a right of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer.

(c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP), the Insurer agrees to furnish to the Department a signed duplicate original of
the policy and all endorsements.

(d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of
the insurance (e.g., expiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only
after the expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the
Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt.

(e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured

for claims resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described
herein, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any
such judgment or judgments resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is
in effect.

I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide
insurance as an excess or surplus lines insurer, in one of more States including Florida.

I’Signan&[ of Authorized Representative of [nsurer)

Melissa Sanchez

(Typed name)

AVP, Environment_al Risk

(Title)

Authorized Representative of

lllinois Union Insurance Company

(Nang of Insurer)

2 Riverway, Ste. 900, Houston, TX 77056

(Address of Representative)

Page 2 of 2
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From: Hebenstreit, Samantha <shebenstreit@mcgriff.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Julija Babajko <jbabajko@sharpsinc.com>

Cc: Joffrion, Brooke <bjoffrion@ McGriff.com>

Subject: RE: FL Insurance Requirements - Form needed to be completed by McGriff - State of FL Haz
Waste Transporter and Used Qil Handler form

Hi Julija,

Attached is the scanned copy of the completed form. The hard copy with wet signature is being
mailed directly to Florida.

Thanks,
Samantha Hebenstreit
Assistant Account Service Representative
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McGriff, Seibels & Williams of Texas, Inc.
818 Town & Country Blvd, Ste. 500
Houston, TX 77024

Direct (713) 273-2619

Main (713) 877-8975

Fax (713) 877-8974

Hours: 7:30 AM — 4:15 PM

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and/or privileged. This e-mail is intended to be initially reviewed only by the
individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient(s) or a representative of the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that
any review, copying or dissemination of the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete the original message from your system.

From: Julija Babajko <jbabajko@sharpsinc.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Hebenstreit, Samantha <shebenstreit@mcgriff.com>

Cc: Joffrion, Brooke <bjoffrion@McGriff.com>

Subject: RE: FL Insurance Requirements - Form needed to be completed by McGriff - State of FL Haz
Waste Transporter and Used Oil Handler form

Thank you, Samantha.

From: Hebenstreit, Samantha <shebenstreit@mcgriff.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 2:06 PM

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

The form will need to be completed by the carrier. We've submitted the request to have the
original mailed directly to the State of Florida’s Dept. of Environmental Protection, and a pdf
sent to us (same as last year). Once we have confirmation it has been mailed out, we will let
you know.

Thank you,





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

Hours: 7:30 AM - 4:15 PM

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

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Hebenstreit, Samantha <shebenstreit@mcgriff.com>

Cc: Joffrion, Brooke <bjoffrion@ McGriff.com>

Subject: FW: FL Insurance Requirements - Form needed to be completed by McGriff - State of FL Haz
Waste Transporter and Used Qil Handler form

[* This email contains attachments or links from an unverified sender. DO NOT open attachments or
click links without verifying the sender. *]

Hi Samantha, good afternoon.

We need to have a form completed by our insurer. I've provided the COI from my renewals.
Can you please complete the first form?

Thank you,
Julija










